State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

SEAL

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, May 7th, 2024 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Hall, Gaynor and Rodgers. Absent: Holland and Hall. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the April 16th, 2024 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Hall, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mr. Gaynor moved the council approve Bethesda Restoration and Outreach Ministries the use of the Bass House ground on May 12, 2024. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve Resolution No. 2024-06 authorizing an application to incorporate a solid waste authority to be called Coffee County – City of Brundidge Solid Waste Authority. The City Council authorizes and approves the Project Agreement by and among the City, the Joint Authority approved pursuant to this resolution, Coffee County and the Coffee County Solid Waste Disposal Authority and authorizes the Mayor to execute the same. Also, the City Council authorizes and approves the non-binding Letter of Intent by and among the City, Coffee County and the BTG Pactual Strategic Capital Fund, L.P, regarding the negotiation of an agreement to provide the operation of the Brundidge Landfill and authorizes the Mayor to execute the same. Mrs. Hall seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve FY2024 Budget Amendment #1 as presented. Mr. Gaynor seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting to be adjourned with a second by Mr. Gaynor.

I, Linda Faust, City Clerk of the City of Brundidge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct copy of minutes of the Brundidge City Council, and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official minute book of the Council in my office located at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.
Linda Faust

Date

State of Alabama Pike County Brundidge, Alabama

The Council of the City of Brundidge, Alabama met in regular session Tuesday, May 21st, 2024 at 6:00 o'clock p.m. at City Hall at which time and place the following members were present: Holland, Hall, Ross, Gaynor and Rodgers. Mayor Boyd called the meeting to order.

The minutes for the May 7th, 2024 council meeting was presented and upon a motion by Mr. Gaynor second by Mrs. Rodgers, with all voting yea, the minutes were approved as presented.

Mayor Boyd presented a proclamation proclaiming May 2024 as "Mental Health Month" in Brundidge. Craig Maddox was present to accept the proclamation and was thankful for the support from the City of Brundidge.

Mrs. Rodgers moved the council approve Resolution No. 2024-07 – Annual Municipal Water Pollution Prevention Report. Mrs. Ross seconded the motion and with all voting yea the motion carried.

The City Clerk reviewed the FY2024 April financials.

There being no further business to come before with a second by Mr. Gaynor.	the council, Mrs. Rodgers moved the meeting to be adjourned
*************	****************
	ge, Alabama do hereby certify the above is a true and correct and I further certify the original of same is on file in the official at 200 North Main Street, Brundidge, Alabama.
	Linda Faust
SEAL	Date